From:

To: Lower Thames Crossing

Subject: Lower Thames Crossing project. TR010032

Date: 09 November 2022 17:57:23

Attachments: 221101 - Lower Thames Crossing - Adequacy of Consultation Request.pdf

Dear Eleanor

| refer to your letter of 1°* November regarding the adequacy of consultation on the above
project.

Please retain my contact details for this project. If the application is accepted for
examination, we will provide a reference number for all correspondence.

| can confirm that whilst this authority lies outside the formal order limits, we have
received several invitations to presentations on the project and status updates and are
content that from our perspective there has been adequate consultation to-date.

We would ask that we are retained on any consultation list and that in particular,
Maidstone BC would have an interest in further evidence relating to the fact that both the
M2 and M20 pass through the Borough, limked by both the A229 and A249:

e Traffic flows and highway impacts through the M2 / M20 corridors and their
associated interaction with the relevant LRN within and adjoining the Borough’s
boundaries, in particular the A229 and A249 and other projects outlined within
LTP4.

e Any highway capacity mitigation measures that may be required outside the order
limits insofar as they may affect the SRN/LRN within and adjoining the Borough.

e Any assessment of both direct and cumulative environmental impacts arising from
the above, in particular, but not limited to, air quality (much of the M20 corridor
adjacent to the County Town is an AQMA) insofar as they may affect:

o Impacts upon the North Downs Woodlands Special Area of Conservation
(SAC), which is contained by the M2, A249 and M20 network and therefore
potentially affected by changes in flows on each route.

o SSSI within the proximity of the SRN, including; Allington Quarry (SSSI) and
Wouldham to Detling Escarpment (SSSI).

o Areas of ancient woodland

o Local Wildlife Sites / Reserves

o Populated areas within the Borough at all levels of the settlement hierarchy,
including proposed Garden Community areas promoted within the current
LPR, which lie adjacent to both the M2 and M20.

o Kent Downs AONB and the Len Valley LLV

e Socio-economic impacts, particularly having regard to deprivation indices.

Regards



A3% The Planning Inspectorate

National Infrastructure Planning Customer Services: 0303 444 5000
Temple Quay House e-mail: Lowerthamescrossing
2 The Square @planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Bristol, BS1 6PN

by email only Project Ref: TR010032

Date: 01 November 2022

Dear Sir/Madam
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) — Section 55

Application by National Highways for an Order Granting Development Consent for
the Lower Thames Crossing project.

Adequacy of consultation request

We received the above application for an Order granting development consent on 31
October 2022. A decision whether or not to accept the application for Examination must be
made by 28 November 2022.

When deciding whether or not to accept the application we must, amongst other matters,
have regard to any representations received from any local authority consultees about the
Pre-application stage. You are therefore invited to let us know whether your Authority
considers that the Applicant has complied, in relation to the application, with the following
duties:

Duty to consult — Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) — section 42
Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 — section 47
Duty to publicise - PA2008 — section 48

A decision must be made whether or not to accept the application for Examination within
the period of 28 days, beginning with the day after the date of receipt of the application. As
a result, we are seeking a representation on the adequacy of the consultation within 14
calendar days. Please could we have your views by 16 November 2022. You can send
your views on the Adequacy of Consultation, as requested in this letter, electronically to
Lowerthamescrossing@planninginspectorate.gov.uk or by post to the above address.

The Consultation Report and appendices submitted by the Applicant can be viewed by
following this link:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR010032/TR010032 Lower Thames Crossing
Consultation Report.zip

If you encounter an error when attempting to open a file, please drag and drop the
file to your desktop and attempt to open it from there.
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Please do not share this version of the Consultation Report with any third parties.
GDPR-compliant versions of all of the application documents, including the Consultation
Report, will be published on the relevant project page on the National Infrastructure
Planning website shortly.

For the avoidance of doubt, we are not seeking your views on the merits of the application
at this stage. If by 28 November 2022 a decision is made to accept the application for
Examination, the Applicant is required to publicise this along with a closing date for anyone
to register as an Interested Party and make representations. You will then be able to put
your case about the application in writing. You will also be invited to submit a separate
Local Impact Report (LIR). A deadline for submitting the LIR will be set once
representations have been received and a Preliminary Meeting, which is held to consider
how the application would be examined, has taken place.

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully
Eleanor Church

Eleanor Church
Case Manager

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
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Austin Mackie

Maidstone Borough Council
Maidstone House

King Street

Maidstone

ME15 61Q

w www.maidstone.gov.uk

To access our digital services please visit https://maidstone.gov.uk/service Sign up to
receive your Council Tax bill by email https//maidstone.gov.uk/emailbilling We
understand the importance of ensuring that personal data, including sensitive personal data
is always treated lawfully and appropriately and that the rights of individuals are upheld.
We are required to collect, use and hold personal data about individuals. Data is required
for the purposes of carrying out our statutory obligations, delivering services and meeting
the needs of individuals that we deal with. This includes current, past and prospective
employees, service users, members of the public, Members of the Council, our business
partners and other local authorities or public bodies. To view our full statement to see how
your data will be stored and processed please visit https://maidstone.gov.uk/dataprotection
This email is confidential. If you receive it by mistake, please advise the sender by email
immediately. Any unauthorised use of the message or attachments is prohibited. Unless
stated otherwise, any opinions are personal and cannot be attributed to Maidstone Borough
Council. Unless a purchase order is attached this email is not a contract or an order. It is
your responsibility to carry out Virus checks before opening any attachments.
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